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Overview

» What is cooperative purchasing?
» How does it work?

« Why would | be interested?
 What do | do next?




Why are we here?

" You have purchasing needs

" You want to increase
efficiencies

" You want to secure the
equipment/supplies that
work best for your
department




Agencies face two decisions

« What are they going to buy?
» How are they going to buy it?

Agencies have two choices
« Bid it themselves

» Buy off an established
contract



Purchasing with a Cooperative Contract

Comparison

Traditional Bid Cooperative Contract

*| Spec out equipment

*| Advertise tender/bid

*| Respond to tender/bid
| Tender/bid opening

*| Bid evaluation V S

*| Award lowest bidder P
*| Protest period
e P.O.issued

* Equipment delivered
* Make payment

>~ v Coop Contract
P.O. issued
Equipment delivered
Make payment
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What is cooperative purchasing?

= Connecting buyers and
sellers

" Creating efficiencies and
savings



Types of cooperatives

" Government-cooperative
model

" |ead-agency model




Using cooperatives

" |egal statutes
= Agency policy and procedure




Cooperative considerations

= RFP process

"= Transparency
= Registration
= Customer service



Contract considerations

Pricing
erms and conditions
ompliance
ocal preference
ward and maturity date
upport of local goals
ontract flexibility

Sourcewell 5a

RFP # 030321
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
for
Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with Related Supplies,
Accessories, and Services

Proposal Due Date: March 3, 2021, 4:30 p.m,, Central Time

Sourcewell, a State of Minnesota local government agency and service cooperative, is requesting
proposals for Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with Related Supplies, Accessories,
and Services to result in a contracting solution for use by its Participating Entities. Sourcewell
Participating Entities include thousands of governmental, higher education, K-12 education,
nonprofit, tribal government, and other public agencies located in the United States and Canada.
A full copy of the Request for Proposals can be found on the Sourcewell Procurement Portal
[https://proportal.sourcewell-mn.gov]. Only proposals submitted through the Sourcewell
Procurement Portal will be considered. Proposals are due no later than March 3, 2021, at 4:30
p.m. Central Time, and late proposals will not be considered.

Solicitation Schedule

Public Notice of RFP Published: January 12, 2021, 8:00 a.m., Central Time
Pre-proposal Conference: February 10, 2021, 10:00 a.m., Central Time
Question Submission Deadline: February 24, 2021, 4:30 p.m., Central Time
Proposal Due Date: March 3, 2021 4:30 p.m., Central Time

Late responses will not be considered.
Opening: March 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., Central Time **
** SEE RFP SUB-SECTION V. G. “OPENING”
Rev. 2/2020 Sourcewell RFP #030321

Copiers, Printers, and Multi-Function Devices with Related Supplies, Accessories, and Services
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Value of cooperative
purchasing

= Satisfies the competitive process
" Speedier contract creation
= Ready-to-use contracts

" Emergency Replacement

" Cooperative relationships



Who uses cooperative purchasing?
= State and local government entities
= Public and private education
= Nonprofits (tax-exempt organizations)
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The value of relationships

= (Collaborative efforts
= Contract opportunities
= Successful contracts

Connect with your cooperative
contact!
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Ross Nelson
320-522-0100

Ross.nelson@sourcewell-mn.gov

sourcewell-mn.gov
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